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In this issue we have the third part of John Clarke’s
guided tour of Brookwood Cemetery, Part One
appeared in our first edition back in 1989, whilst Part
Two was in issue number 3 (Summer 1990). This walk
erosses over Cemetery Pales to explore part of the
southern section. If you want to retrace the steps
listed in all three articles then why not join John on
Good Friday for his Woking History Festival walk.
More details are on the back page, ‘Festival
Programme’.

Our centre page pull-out ‘walk’ is not exactly a
walk. The village of Byfleet is very historic and there
are a number of old buildings in the parish, but to
arrange a walk linking all the places together is very
difficult, 5o we decided to just take ‘a look’ at the
places of interest (with a map for guidance) in the
hope that yvou will be able to work out your own way of
viewing them, either on foot, by car or both,

We also take a look at Maybury Road — a road thar
many drive along without giving a thought for s
history. In this report we aim to prove that every road
has a history and some, like Maybury Road, are full of
interesting buildings, personalities and evenis,

History is being made every day. Everyone must
agree that Woking Football Club's recent form in the
FA. Cup was one of the greatest achievements in
their 104 year history (some say even better than their
1954 win at Wembley in the Amateur Cup). In
honour of this we were going to publish a short piece
on the club entitled *History in the Making’, but as
our ‘advisor’ - Tom Harding - pointed out, the club’s
chances of making ‘history’ this season are not over
yet, and so we have held-over our report until the
summer when we should also be celebrating their
promotion to the Vauxhall Conference.

History is in the news and a report on the council’s
progress as regards the borough museum is
contained, along with the first newsletter of the
Woking Community Play. Finally, o prove that
people do actually read the Journal, we have two
reports from readers. One is from Mrs Hughes of
Tonbridge following on from our article in the
Autumn edition about Horsell's Windmill. “The
Steer Family of Horsell” adds 1o our knowledge of the
family that ran Weking’s only windmill. I hope it will
encourage other ‘family historians’ to get in touch
and tell us more about their ancestors eonnections
with the Woking arca. The other reader’s report is on
the ‘17th Cenmury Traders Tokens of Chobham', by
Mick Wetton. Nick is the son of the late John Wetton,
one of Woking's greatest historians/collectors, and
there will be more from the Wetton Collection in
later editions.

Thank you for buying the Woking History Journal
and don't forget, we hope to see you all at the
WORING HISTORY FESTIVAL at Easter!

Iain Wakeford



Page Four

WOKING

£3.60

=
7
S
2
®
C
Z
>
<

POST TO:
MISS ALK, WAKEFORD
THE WOKING HISTORY JOURNAL
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DENTAL SURGEON

For all forms of Modern Aesthetic
& Cosmetic Dentistry
including
Crowns, Bridges, Veneers Elc.

Call Suzanne on Woking (0483) 729434
For a NO CHARGE CONSULTATION or a BROCHURE

“To ensure of your place in the
history books . . .

. . . book your place in the
Woking History Journal.”
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Call us now for details of Special
Yearly Rates on 0483 722591

COXHILL MANOR

RETIREMENT
AND NURSING HOME.,
CHOBHAM
Coxhill Manor is a splendid example of an English Country
House, lts Elizabethan origins are sisible in o number of
places while the central building is Victorian, complete with
stained glass windows in the Siting ond Dhining Rooms.

There are Edwardian amd inore recant additions and
five acres of gardens and woodland
You can retire in comfor and elegance o this delightful
Home where Mursing Care (s always available in a
family atmisphere,

Margot Swift-Hook, RGN 5CM
Donakd Swilt-Hook, PhD CPhys

Telephone Chobham (0276) 856729 or 858926
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MAYBURY ROAD
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Although Maybury Road and jis
houses are not old by most peoples
standards, they do  hove an
interesting story to tell.

The land was originally part of
Waoking Commen, and 140 years ago
would have been bare open heath.
The milway was built in 1838 across
the heath, but the road was not added
until much later. With the town of
((0d) Woking a mile away to the
south and po development around
the station, there was no need for a
ronind] to be built.

It was the London Necropolis &
Matignal Muusoleum Company who
laid ot the moad, along with Walton
Road, Board School Road and
Boundary Road to the north. Other
roads were then buile at rght angles
{such as North Road) creating a grid
of roads with neat rectangular p
for sale. That was in the late 1860s,
and by the early 1870s
properiies were beginning 1o be buils,

The plots closest o the railway
were much larger than those facing
the canal, so that the properties of
Mavbury Road wsre much grander
than the rows of terraced houses in
Boundary Road. It was not a
coincidence. The Necropaolis
Company knew that most of the
buyers of the land would be coming 1o
Waoking by train. They wanted to give
a good impression of the town, so by
encouraging larger houses to be built
facing the railway they were helping
1o keep up Woking's image. What
happened behind Maybury Road was
not guite so important, and so the
plots and houses could be smaller,
the Company making maximum use
of its land 1o maximise its profit,

s

SO

Not content with making wvast
profits out of the land sales the
Compuany also apparently went into
the construction  business.  Alan
Croshy in his ‘History of Waoking'
states  that the ‘Suburban Land
Company’, who built many of the
propertics in the area, “shared’ most
af its directors with the Necropolis
Company,

The Company took the land, laid
out the plots and built some of the
hoises, but that is all, The road isell
was just adirt track — in winter s mud

track, It was left to the Urban District

Council to make the road up. The fact
that Mavbury Road was one of the
first roads 1o be tackled, in 1895,
shows how important it was —and ata
cost of £11. 1s ld. it must have been
money well spent.

At the time Maybury Road also
included the section we now call the
‘Broadway'. It's  shops  were
constructed in the late 18805, Several
well known Woking firms started out
in the road, Companies such as
Meecks (established in 1890) and
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Hugh Butcher’s (1897), with the
building on the cormer (formerly
Barclays  Bank) the first
property built in 1868.

At the other end of the road, by
Maybury arch the shops are slighily
younger and less grander than the
others, but are vitally important for
the economy of thar area. In between

being

there are many small industries,
Some have been in the street from the
start, The timber yvard on the corner

with MNorth Road and the Woking

Che Mavbury Caundry. |

o i '!f_u“ [T
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Ford Showrooms (built originally as o
laundry) being good examples.
Maybury BRoad, like many of
Woking's streets, is changing fast.
Many of the old houses have now
been demolished 1o make way for
modern offices, blocks of Mais or
terraced houses. In many cases this is
a shame as the new buildings have
much less character than the old, the

”']Ill.‘l'll:l‘ullr building (where this

Jeurnal is printed) being perhaps one
of the few exceptions, Happily some
of the alder butldings hive survived.
I'he recently opened Maybury Lodge
Hotel is o good example. Here o
sensitive development hps allowed
an old building of character o
survive and add 1o the overall street
sCene.
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MORT KIRTLEY & OGDEN

SOLICITORS

PROVINCIAL HOUSE
COMMERCIAL WAY
WOKING - SURREY GU21 1EN

TELEPHONE: WOKING 714144

The same, unfortunatly, could not
be said for Maybury Road’s most
famous building — the former home of
H. G. Wells: The borou gh council are
considering placing a plague on the
wall 1o commemorate his eighteen
month stay in the town. Cuite
frankly, 1 would rather they pli“l-l'l:ﬂ
the plaque on the house next door
{which is more in keeping with the
Victorian  home he would  have
known}! Wells' house is not the only
property  in the road 1o be
‘modernized’, but yvou would have
thought, given its history, that it
would have been done with more
faste.

Mo mad can expect to remain
untouched. E'\.‘ri"_r'whrrr must change
and in Maybury Road there are many
changes = both good and bad, In that
respect it is a typical Woking road,
seldom given a sccond thought by
residents and visitors alike. But, [
hope, by taking a look at its brief past,
vou will agree that even the most
ordinary ol roads can have a
[ascinating history.

Right: H.G. Well's hanse, Maybury Road
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DRY
CLEANING OF WOKING

BY

31 GUILDFORD ROAD, and 112HERMITAGE ROAD,
WOKING ST JOHNS

OPEN SIX DAYS A WEEK

COMPETITIVE PRICES
QUALITY DRY CLEANING
SPECIALISTS IN:-

SUEDE, LEATHER, FURS,
CURTAINS & LOOSE COVERS
DUVET & PILLOWS. ..
CLOTHING REPAIRS &
ALTERATIONS

TRADITIONAL SHOE REPAIRS
BY CRAFTSMEN
DO-IT-YOURSELF CARPET
CLEANING

EASY PARKING AT BOTH
BRANCHES

EXPRESS SERVICE IF REQUIRED
SENIOR CITIZEN DISCOUNT
OFF ALL SERVICES

Telephone TONY or STEPHEN FLETCHER on
0483 769806 0r04867 2239



THE STEER FAMILY OF HORSELL

Our item in the Autumn
cdition on the Horsell
Birch Windmill, prudfm‘ﬂii

some interesting Jetters of
response. Mrs Anne
Hughes (nee Steer) of
T :.mbriu{ae in Kent sant us
this l'nfnrmdﬁuu. o

THE
STEER
FAMILY
OF
HORSELL

i

“Perhaps vou would be interested in
muore information on the Steer family.
Isase Steer (1807-1887) wis my great-
great grandfather. He married three
times and had at least 14 children,
Reuben (1833-1903) was from the
first marriage. He later lived in
Addlestone and his son David had a
building and decorating business
there, also with a funcral business,
Isaac  (1841-1900) was from the
second marriage. My grandfather,
Edward Sicer, was the son of Allan
from the third marriage. He told my
father that there was a saw pit in the
front garden of Birch Cottage and
also mentioned ‘Unele Harry' who
ran the Cricketers public house and
also made eofins, 1 believe Harry was
the grandson of Luke Stecr. | have not
as yet established the relationship
between Luke and lsane Steer snor.,
bt feel they were most likely related,
probalily through Henry Steer who is
shown in Horsell registers as o
carpenter and had several children
heetween | 740-60.

My grandfather, Edward, was born
ot Anthonys in 18835 and he recorded
memaories of attending the chapel
there when a child. Apparently his
father was on the committee and his
mother, Hannah (nee Mant) a

Sunday School teacher until one of
their daughters moved in with a
married man and they were obliged 1o
stand down. The pustor was the Rev.
E. W. Tarbox.

A few vears ago | made enquiries as
to surviving records, but without

success. “The Baptist Churches of
Surrey’ by A. H. Stockwell (a copy of
which is in the local studics library in
Guildford) states that a cotlage
meeting and Sunday School began
there in 1883, Two years alter a
mission room was built in the garden
of a house belonging o Mr . H.
Smith. A larger building became
necessay and in 1990 Mr Tarbox
financed the building of a chapel
opened by the Rev. C. Spurgeon in
May 1901, Other peaple mentioned
are Mr. F. J. Marmham M.P, Mr S H,
Mayhew of Woking and Mr. R.
Fifield.

Heptist Society records show that
the Rev, Tarbox died in 1918, but due
to paper shortage his obituary s
bricl. My grandfather said the chapel
became less popular when Woodham
Church was built (he was married
there in 1908),

Another family story is that my
grandlather’s uncle, Isane Steer, built
The Bleak public house an adjoining
row of cottages, The Steer [amily
lived in some of the cottages and my
father was bom there in 1909,
Various members of the Steer family
are  shown as being carpenters
through the generations and the
building trade  conmection  has
continued to be present day.

I would be grateful for any further
information on either the Baptist
Chapel or The Blweak at Anthonys."”
Mrs Anne Hughes,

Spring House, Hadlow, Tonbridge,
Kent, TN G0,

1
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Woking and District’s
leading weekly newspaper
the

NEWS & MAIL

52 Chertsey Road, Woking GU21 5BQ
Tel: Woking (0483) 755755

Established 1894

Bigger pages with more news,
pictures and advertisements

FROGGCIES
Wine Bar & Reslaurant

42/44 High Street
Knaphill Surrey GU21 2PY
04867 04867 80835
OPEN
Mon 12.00-2.30
Tue-Wed-Thur-Fri 12.00-2.30
7.00—11 p.m.

Sat 7.00-11.00 p.m.

Sun Closed all day

THE
SHOE BOX

27 High Street

Knaphill, Surrey
Tel: Brookwood 3328

Stockists for:
LOTUS - MISS HOLMES
JOHN WHITE - PORTLAND
BREVITT : KILTIE
& PADDERS SHOES
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LOCAL
HISTORY
IN THE
NEWS

Over the last few years T have written
haoks, given talks, staged
exhibitions, guided on walks,
produced this Journal, and basically
done everything [ can 1o promote
Waoking's past and encourage the
catablishment of a borough museum.
Mew, at last, the council seem to be
moving ‘a step nearer’, as  the
following report from the Council to
the readers of the Woking History

Journal shows . .

MUSEUM/ARTS CENTRE

A STEP NEARER
The Council has convened &
Warking Pardy to work 1owards 1he
provieson of & Musaum and Ars
Centra tacsity in the Borough. The
membarship of the Working Party
ngludes reprasematives of local
Inlerest Qroups such as Woking
Diistrict Histary Society and \Wolking
Arts  Councll, as weall as
prolessional advisers and Council
ollicars

Al the firsi meeting of fha
Warking Party, &8 numbar of
practical  issues  such  as
porspace axhibibons and
displays and running costs were
discussed, Tha thomy question of
ihe kacation foe thie Iacility wias also
discussed, although no specific
gite has been Identified as yet by
thi Council,

In redation to finance, the Working
Party laamt thal the Councal woulkd
nof be able to consider allocating
any Substantinl funds for a
muSEamanis canire schEme
before 199304 al the earliest
However, a small sum has baan
provided by the Council for the
Interim penod and one possible
use for this would be tha mounting
ol a ftemporary hisloncalfans
axhisiticn. That proposal will be
discussed inmore detall al the next
meeting of the Waorking Party

The Working Parnty is  being
chaired by Mr. Chris Elston, the
Council’s Director of Community
Services, although Members of the
Council will be imvolved on the
Warking Party a1 a later stage of the
planning of the project. Although we
are not on the Committee itsell, we
promise o keep you up to date on any
future developments, and we hope to
have a report on April's meeting in
o next edition.

More news is contnined on the
following page, where by courtesy of
Kall-Kwik  Printing, we  have
reproduced the first newsletter of the
Woking Community Play. If vou are
interested in research, please get in
touch with either myself, or Jan, The
18th March meeting of the Research
Group will be held at the WANVS.
office, in the Library Chambers,
Church Strect, Woking, Please do
come along if you can and learn how
viou can get involved in this exciting
new praject for Woking.

STOP PRESS:

Just before going to press we leamt
that the Mill House at Bylleer (see
centre  page  pull-out) has  been
destroyed by fire. We understand
that the owner is keen to restore the
17th century listed building to its
former glory, and we wish him well in
his task. Unfortunately fires in listed
or other old buildings in the borough
seem  to be on  the increase,
Cripplegate Cottage at St Johns is
still being rebuilt afier last years fire
and the ruins of the Emmanuel
Chapel at  Mayford still stand
awaiting a decision on their fate,
Hopefully this recent spate of fires
can be halted, and Woking's heritage
suved for future generations.

4th March..
20th May
Ist July....
2nel Seprember

Finaly, we have been asked by the local history society for the Woking
area to inform you of the dates of their meetings.

LT L ——

All meetings are held in the village hall at Mayford, all start at 8.00pm,
and there is an admission charge of £1.00 per meeting.

The History af the Theatre,
The Watercress Line,
. The History of Exher.
wveee 1 e Flictory of Lighthouses.
— T T
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11's designied to keap you In the pictune on progress
with the: piay, and give you detol on what help
needed and when. You have arsody shown an
infadast In the play, now you can take fhe opportundy
1o bacoms acively involved. Everyone can help and
evaryona's Reopor & welcoms,

WHO WILL BE THE WRITER?

A lot of peopie ame eogady owalfing the on-
neuncement of Bhe porson who wil wiite our play, At
the maoment, Steve Woodward of the Cobway Thedtre
Trust s having discussions with o numiber of exped-
enced pioywrights. Whan a decision has been mode
we will fed you o soon a3 posbie

Is this YOU?

Agood orgoniser with soma free fime and who con mothabe ofhers. If
fhis sounds lee you, then you could be the person we need for the vilal
fosk of leading the Play’s fund-rasing octiviies. Don't bo put off by the
weed "fund-noling”, we're nol laking cbout raffing acolectng tinon o
rainy ciay, What we do meon & oigonising events that one fun for thosa
faking port but oko ioise monay for he project. This could imvolve
sporecied events. ouctions, coffes momings of whateved you con
aream ugl Or # could enioll folling o local groups ond encouroging
them fo oonge events in fedr aneo of intenest o moke soma money for
fhamsalves and fhe ploy.

This 3 akey role, ond besidas a leoder we ars looking o0 o heam 1o
wark Sogether os o unit to so Shings out. i your thining cop s on,
plocse confoct Danvid Vince on Weking 750561 dusng office hours.

F

SITUATIONS VACANT s

The Play's job centia s wel and tuly open, B
Doy i a e on the non-exstent sda, bul
thare are many fewards fo be found inthe
woek, Wa nead the folowing

b3 e

STy

VOLUNTEER CO-ORDIMATOR - The | |
Ploy hos aver a hundfed volundaars, a nurmber

Inat increcses aimost dally. We need some- | o
o fo sor oul the [shs of people in lams of | E

wha! oracs they'Te inferested in and %o getin i
fouch with them when thelf help & needed

SPONSORSHIP TEAM - Once o willer has been appoinled, we'll
reed 0 smal team of hardy souls o wiite o, phomg ond visl iocol firma
ond ciher pofenfiol sponace to seex thes financial supoor for the play
Y will be crmed with informction on tha benefits o them of supporting
fhe prciect. We're not looking for finoncial whizmads o super soles
personnel, just sincede, enthusioshc pecple who con put 1he fight
ey e 0o

WANT TO SEE A COMMUNITY PLAY?

If you wont bo see o Communiy Pigy “in the flesh’ thetesachonce 1o
Join on outing o one being peddormed in Manch in South Patharon,
which & in Somedsat, The play b coiad Lstensione” and s being
performed in ond around the borms of Wigbonough Monor Famm, If you
wiLid ke to go. please contoct Flona Stiring on Woiking 758081
[evenings oniy) by 25ih Februdey,

This poge donated by Kall-Kwik Printing, Chapel Stroet, Woking, Surrey.
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E SEARCH COMMITTEE NEWS

The Commitee, under the charmaonship of local historian loin
Wakefoid are resacrching different periods of Woking's histery right down
fo the present day. The aim B o produce a3 much masenial for the pioy
s posibie, athough noné of the Information that s gathened will be
wesipd, o8 fna Resaorch Comenities woni fo hold eahibitions ond ksue
pomphigts, There b even he possibilfy of a book being procuced.

The Commitiee wil be inlerviewing older residents of tha borough fo
record theit memerdas of events, charocies ond ife in Woking this
cantuty. [ is hopad that locd schook wil ba involed in the exedcesa, but
evenyone b welcome fo foke part, either os on inferdewer o by sharng
ihfr own memosas

I you want fo become irvobed on tha feseanch sde of things,
cantoct ian on Woking 722591 of Jan Chapmian on Brockwood 80574
{evenings coly). Bather s9ll, why not pop along fo o of theit mestings,
tha next ones cre on 181h February. 7ih March ond 18th March. Thoy ol
stort of 7.X0 pum, with the first Swo 10 be held at the G£ || Thedtre in Cid
Woking Rood, Maybury. If you need a It contoct bain or Jan

PUBLICITY COMMITTEE NEWS

¥ f Wik 1o ba dana an thi pubicd o8 OF e
wwmamnmdwmmaﬂhmm This nenwslatter b one
of the first fruits of our lobout, and we ore now looking 1o produce o logo
for thar piary, probaoly invohing a competition, Al tha mament, the
Committes coven morketing os wel o3 publicily. so we will be locdng ot
promotions foo. We need pecpie o help with idecs, moking contact
with ofhess who con help ond soma proctical asirlonce. We oo
edoblishing lria with the local news media ond hove sladed isuing
Cras rokoes.

Everyone who registered on mienes! in publicity should hoe
boen contocted by the time you read this, but if you would ke o
Tvedp and wont fo come 1o one of cur meetings then conloc
Stephen McGroth on (483 83330 {ovenings only) or Peler Forr on
Brockwood B0316 (evenings only|.

Bl RESOURCES COMMITTEE NEWS

The lop pricrty ot the mament i the seting up of o “shop” for fhe
gy This wil oot a5 0 bose ond office for the play. dealing with enguires
ond ofer colers, ond Ullimately octing os ficket office ond 5o forth. Tha
Commities ane moking enguiries of the Councl and lbeal edia’e ogents
ond the hopae & hat o fown centre ste with window depiay fociities con
be obicined, even ¢ e office haa fo meve on from fime fo fime fo
miaka way for a parmanant lessea. If oryane out thene con help us,
plecsa confoct Les Horrs on Baoosmwond 5107

Looking furthes chaod, we will recuine ofice eqifpment, 5o ¥ you con
ge! hold of spare desks, chairs., fiing cobingts, ypewrites (dore we oy
computess?) ket us know. The Rescurces Committea’s hask & fo come up
with the goods, whirteves thisa ifems o, os requasied by the play's
Foaing commition, In fhe fubune Thiswil Inciuce costumas, ilems fof tha
sat of the ploy ond ol sorts of othe: things we don'taven know about
o Ut will b very imporion? in the fubure, Las only hos a smal feam of
fhe mament, ond would ke ofhers o come fonword and halp with ihe
Committee. If you woud ke o foke port then centoct Les on the
numbar that B given obowe,
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S&J

Centenary Year
1891 - 1991

BATHROOMS, SHOWERS & KITCHENS

from strict budgeting
to total extravagance

ar
SKEET & JEFFES
BUILDERS MERCHANTS

BATHROOMS & /;'1'
18 Displays — all styles and colours of baths - elgenr Y
straight, oval, corner & whirlpool - with basins.
loos, bidets & vanity units o match.

- i, S, &

SHOWERS

Showers — over bath and in cubicles = pumped
and steam and a saunn = all displayed.
KITCHENS

Over 12 luxury kitchens with BOSCH, NEFF
& DE DIETRICH applionces

We offer a FREE planning service and organisc
installation by reliable, recommended
specialists. We have a separate “TILE SHOP on
site displaying a fabulous range of tiles,

SALES COUNTER
Full range of decorating materials, tools, plumbing fittings and gencral building plant plus &
comprehensive TOOL HIRE service.

Come and see our mini Exhibition of documents and photography of
Skeet & Jeffes through the century — I891-199],

Exhibition apen from March 21st. Evervbody welcome
af

SKEET & JEFFES LIMITED
Monument Way East
Woking, Surrey GU21 5LY

Telephone (0483) 755005




A
LOOK
AT
BYFLEET

“Byfleer has mo old butldings, ity just
wiodern apramd of idusirial edates and
howsing extater,”

“But what about the Church?™

“Well, yes, there ix the Church - B thats
all™

“And the Manor House?™

“(Meay — there is the Manor Honse foo,
bt mothing elw”

“Whiat about the old Mill ancd Mill
House?”

“Crranted, they are old, but there are no
other old buildings fn the pillage . . Are
There?™

The answer is ves, and although
there are not many old buildings,
those that are left are still interesting
and  three (apart from  those
mentioned above) are of sullicent
importance for them
“listing” from the Department of the
Environment.

The prnhlrm with Byfleet is tha
between the old buildings there are

g atiract a

many modern ones and with no large
concentration of old houses 1o look
at, we tend to forget that they exist at
all, This also makes a walk around the
area extremely difficult to set out, so
this article is more like a lis: of places
af interest in the area, mther than a
walk. We hope that you find it of
mterest and will discover that there is
mare to Byfleet than just “industrial

estates and housing estates’,

THE CLOCK HOUSE,
High Road.
The Clock House 1x a Grade 1T zted

building. Once one large bouse it has
now been divided into old peoples
Nans. Originally i dated from the lnie
1Bth century, but it was enaleged in
the I9th century and again guite
recently,

HOODFIELD,

18 Rectory Lane,

This is one of Byfleet's ‘histed’
butldings = a Grade IL It dates from
the lhth century, but with late 19th
and 20th century additions to the
ends. It is timber framed, with
whitewashed brick infill below, and
rendered infill above. The house was
formerly called *Hedges',

MANOR HOUSE,

Mill Lane

The history of the owners of By fleet
Manor, and of the various buildings

that have stood on this = will be

looked at in a later edition of this

Journal. For the time being we will

concentrate on the building of today,
which mainly dates from 1686, bt
with some earlier details and later
restoration and additions of 1905,
The ceniral block is two storeys high
over a basement and has two attic
windows  under hipped  roofed
dormers. The extension on the right

Adnelt ApiE p



is single storey with three attic
windows, whilst to the lefi another
extension is two storeys high.

The Gateway and wall that
surround the front courtvard of the
Manor House are themselves *listed’.
The measure | 200t across from cast Lo
west and 60t across [rom north (o
south, The walls are 106t high, with
the pillars abouwt L80 high. They date
from the early 17th century being
attributed 1w the work of Wendel
Diewedin, the 17th century dutch
architect.

MILL HOUSE, (below, left).

Mill Lane.

The Mill House dates from abouwt

1750 It is three storeys high over a

basement, and has a single storey

19th century addition to the lefr.
Both the Mill House and the Mill

are on a private island in the river and

can not be seen from the lane.

QUINCE COTTAGE, (above),

26 Church Road.

Opposite the entrance to Wey Barton
is. another of Bylleets Grade 11
Tisted” buildings.

Quince Cottage dates from  the
17th century and was orginally
timber framed. The framing is hidden
by brick cladding on the ground floor
and it is tile hung on the first floor,

ST MARYS CHURCH,

Church Road.,

The Church itsell dates from the 13th
century with the south aisle being
added in 1841, the transept in 1564
and the vestry in 1867, The history of
the Church is well recorded in
Leonard Stevens ‘guide’, available
from the Church, so we shall not
waste space here by repeating his
excellent notes an the subject.

There are two ‘listed buildings’
within the graveyard - the chest
tombs of Mrs Elizabeth Shrapnell
{dated 1818) and Harriet M Cooper
{cdated 1828) — the architecture of
these monuments  being
considered of sufficient interest for
them to be *listed’ by the DLOLE.

Wi

-

et Jll end il ot

WATER MILL, (below, right],

Mill Lane.

The Watermill itsell now dates from
the mid 18th century, being extended
in the 19th century and restored
earlier this century. It is a grade 11*
listed building, considered to be of
special interest,

The building is three storevs high
with a two storey gallery over the
stream 1o & smaller building on the
right.

A mill at Byfleet was recorded in
the Domesday Book of 1086 when it
ground cormn. In  later centuries
Byfleet Mill was used as a paper mill
and an iron mill before reverting o
corn in the last century. The Mill is
now a private residence.

St ST e g
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" The EBENEZER MEARS
Group of Companies

WINTERSELLS ROAD
BYFLEET, SURREY

PRODUCE

DISTRIBUTE

SPECIALISE IN

HIRE FLEET Comprises
All Classes ol Vehicles

CONTRACTORS PLANT
For Hire

Telephone:
Byfleet 45616 (10 lines)

ESTABLISHED SINCE 1908

Runlold and Kingsley Sand

All types of Washed and Screened
Agagregates, Scalpings and Hardcore

Demolition and Site Excavations
Industrial and Asbestos Waste Disposal
Road and Sewer Construction

Tippers - Low Loaders, Container Service
Mini-Skips and 7 ciyd Skips

Hymacs, Kubota Minl Excavalors, Diggers,
Compressors, Track Loaders, Dumpers
Mixers, Pumps, Rollers and Vib Plates

McLAREN
FOOTWEAR

QUALITY AT COMPETITIVE PRICES

Dr. Martens boots and shoes
Steel tope-cap safety footwear
Trainers — Wellingtons — Derriboots
Traditional English leather soled shoes

WOKING MARKET

(FACING ALLIED-MAPLES)

SATURDAYS

ACCESS - VISA
Enquries: Walter McLaren 0483 772896

MARGARET’S
LADIES

(are liveried)
for
The Prolessional
Home Cleaning
Service

Rose Mount Ltd

* [or cleaning, laundry. bed
changing elc

* All cleaning lor the home
underfaken

* All our ladies are lully insured,

Iveried and camy personal

Please condacd

Tel: Woking
(0483) 729328
Fax: Woking
(0483) 729328

(24-hous senice)

identification (stafl rekrences taken up).
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BROOKWOOD
CEMETERY
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Brookwood Cemetery is divided imo
two  parts by Cemetery
{adjacent to number | on the
accompanying map). The southern
half is the consecrated portion,
originally reserved  for  Anglican
funerals, whilst the northem pant
remained unconsecrated and was
reserved for the burial of members of
other religions denominations.

This article is devoted to the
eastern  part of the southem or
consecrated area of the cemetery.

The approximate route of this tour
is shown by numbered points on the
accompanying map. Each item s
explained in the text. I suggest thai
vour walk starts and ends from
Wooton Jellries" (marked A on the
map}, off Cemetery Pales (adjacent to
item | oo the map). From the Wooton
Jelfries: car park you should cross
Cemetery Pales and so enter the
Anglican section.

Pales

Page Thir

From this starting point the nature
and extent of your tour is entirely up
to you, | estimate that, with a brisk
pace and covering all items, this walk
should ke about 2% hours: Please
note that the location of graves is only
approximated on the map, whilst the
inexorable growth of shrubs and
hushes may make the identification
of particular  graves  somewhat
difficult.

Fach of these guided tours is
designed 1o be  sellcontained.
However, it is possible o incorporate
tour one and/or tour twa in your
itinerary. To do this, either of these
walks may be started from Wooton
Jeffries (morked A on the map).
Detils  of the previous walks
appeared in the first and third issues
of the Woking History Journal.
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Fox Garage Ltd. //

Your Friendly local

Vauxhall Main Dealer

VAUXHALL

Call Us Now
Sales and Service Brookwood 2272/3

Parts Department Brookwood 2074

Fox Garage Ltd
331 Guildford Road, Bisley. Surrey GU24 9BE.
Tel: Brookwood (04867) 2272/3
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1. Level crossing area; the graveled
area off Cemetery Pales formed the
level the private
cemetery railway crossed the road.
On the Anglican side, the line then
poassed hetween the trees and shrubs
which [orm 4 screen heside St
Cyprian’s  Avenue (the principal
Avenue running through this part af
the cemetery] and the Mazonry
Works. The crossing used o be
I'_lrlﬂrril_-d h:r twin seven-harred gales
located on this side of the cemetery.,
Both gates were wide cnough 1o
extend across the roadway when the
funeral trains passed into and out of
the Anglican section,

On Friday 13th May 1938, an
accident oceurred on this site when
the Necropolis Train collided with
one of the Necropolis Company’s
lorries. The lorry was just leaving the
Masonry Works and the driver failed
to notice the trmin being propelled
through the cemetery at this paint.
The train, with one of the hearse
carringes leading, hit the lorry which
was overturmed and was considerably
damaged by the force of the collixion,
Fortunately,  the
Cheeseman, escaped
plate 1).

crossing  where

driver, Mr

unhurt (=ee

2. Masonry Works: This extensive
range of red brick buildings formed
the London MNecropolis Company’s
(LNC) Statuary & Masonry Works,
This was built . 194 and replaced
the ecarlier Statuary Works and
Showrooms adjacent to the Cemetery
Superintendent’s Cifices {see item 3
in the first article in this series). The
new Waorks was served by a short
siding ofl the cemetery railway, which
allowed stone to be delivered direct.
The Works included an imternal
“rail” system whereby  trolleys,
loaded with stone, could be moved
from workshop to workshop using a
series of tracks and small tumtables
{see plate 2}, The Works continued 1o
be run by the ENC until sometime
alter the last War, when the firm of
Clements ook over the premises.

3. Westminster burial ground and
Ismaili Cemetery (plot 71): is marked
by a prominent brick wall with
wrought iron gates off St Cyprian's
Avenue. It occupies most of the

=

—grin Th-rﬁ.

-

Plave Omnes Acefdent on fevel crossimg — 136 May 1938

Plate Twee: The Masonry Warks

former parish ground of St Margaret
& 5t John Westminster (see also item
9 in pant one of this series). The
granite ohelisks, which are similar to
those in the unconsecrated section,
record that the plot was opened in
April 1855, along with the names of
members of the Burial Board, and
may be found in the rhododendrons

screening  this  section from the
Masonry Works,
The Ismaili Cemetery was

eatabilished about 3 vears ago with the
assistance of the Aga Khan, the head
of this Muslim sect, There are two

mortuary  buildings  at  the 5t
Cyprian’s end of the plot and these,
with the main entrance gates, ocoupy
part of the trackbed of the former
cemetery railway, In fact the trackbed
has been largely removed from this
portion of the cemetery; only the
sereen of trees along the western
boundary of this plot marks the
course of the railway through this
part of the cemetery. There is another
entrance (o the lsmaili plot from St
Agnes” Avenue, comprising two hrick
pillars supporting a wrought iron
gate,
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4, Professor Adam  Sedmwick
(1854 ~1913): Sedgwick, the
great-nephew  of Adam  Sedgwick
(1785-1873), was a leading zoologist.
He was made a Fellow of the Royal
Society in  IBBG; was  appointed
Professor  of  Zoology  at the
University of Cambridge from 1907,
and at Imperial College of Science &
Technology, South Kensington, from
1904, Sedgwick died on 27 February
19173, aged 58. He is buried with his
sister Maribel. The grave is in a large
family plot, screcned by conifers,
opposite the lsmaili cemetery in plot
7.

5. 5t Marylebone, London (plot 77):
this memaorial consists of a tall cross
of white stone which commemaormies
‘the mortal remains of those laid o
rest during the last century in the
crypt of the parish church of 5t
Marylebone London [which] were
here buried in the year of Our Lord
1985,

6. Liewtenant-Colonel Henry Cowell
Boyes (1846-15900); this memorial is
close to the junction of three avenues
at the northem end of plot 82 and
comprises a granite obelisk. Boyes
was a senior officer of the London
Rifle Brigade, whose coan of arms is
carved above the inscription. He
joined the Brigade after its fommation
in the early 1860k and received his
first commission in the corps as o
Licutenant in the early 18704, He

became o Major, with the rank ol

Lieutenant-Colonel, in January 1896,
Boyes died at Wevbridge on 26
December 1900, and the memorial
was crected by his comrades in the
London Rille Brigade.

7. Wheeler family grave (plot 86):
close 1o the above prave s this
‘pedestal’ stvle memorial topped with
a shrouded wrn. OF principal interest
are the details of Leslic Arthur Hogg,
who was the grandson of William
Wheeler. He was a Private in the 15th
County of London Regiment, Civil
Service Rifles, and was killed in
action on the Western Front near
Loos on 1l February 1916, The
inscription records that he is buried
nof here in Brookwood bot oo
Nocux-les-Mines, northern France.

8. Sir Edmund Widdrington Byrne
(844 1904): this grave is close (o the
above but is in plot 86, Byme was a
Judge and a successful leader in
Chancery cases, He was Conservative
MP [or Walthamstow 18921897, wax
appointed  Judge  in Changery
Division and knighted in 1897, He
has been described as ‘an accurate
and painstaking, but slow, judge’. He
is bured with his  wile, !‘.!.w}'
Elizabeth.

9. Lovell family grave: moving to plot
88 we find the family grave of the
Lovells, These include some early
graves of interest. The headstone
records that Emma, mother of Emma
Jane, *died suddenly from the rupture
of a blood vessel 18 May 1857 aged 24
yvears'. She s buried with  her
dauvghter who died on 2 June [B56,
probably at an early age, although
this is not recorded. The inscription
is very worn and includes a small
stone at the foot of the grave-space on
which is carved “E. L. 18577,

From this grave, tumn into 5t Paul's
Avenue, walking away from the last
group of memaorials, At the end ol this
avenue, turm right along 5t Andrew's
Avenue.

Following  the course of St
Andrew’s  Avenue we reach the
extensive plot 76 which is known as
the ‘Garden” or the ‘Lawn®, probably
on account of the excellent way in
which the grounds are kept. There are
many Intcresting graves in thiy
section, and a number of plos
containing human remains removed
from London  churchyards — are
adjacent to this arca,

10. 5t George the Martyr, Southwark
{frlot 81): this is a large monument off
11 ﬂm:rgr the Martyr Avenue where
the obelisk has toppled ofl its base
due to the uneven settling of the
ground, The obelisk was a ‘replica of
the obelisk in S5t George’s Circus,
Southwark, erected 1900°. On
another face of the base is recorded:
‘In memaoriam: the human remains
from the crypt of the church of St
Gieorge the Martyr Southwark were
here re-interred in this site October
18599 in accordance with an Order in
Council’ (see plate 3),

11. Earl of Abingdon & Lindsey
(I887-1963); returning to the “Lawn’
arta we find the grave of the Right
Honourable Montagu Henry
Edmund Cecil Townley-Bertie, Bth
Earl of Abingdon and 13th Earl of
Lindsey, who was born in 1887, the
only son of Lord Norrevs, the cldest
son of the Tth Earl of Abingdon. He
served in the Grenadier Guards and
the Royal Naval Air Service during
the First World War. He succecded
his grandfather as Bith Earl of
Abingdon in 1928, and his kinsman as
Earl of Lindsey in 1938, He was High
Steward of Abingdon and a Family
Trustee of the British Museum. Sir

Plate Three: St George the Martyr, Southiark
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c.C.S. insurance services ltd

Wych House, Wych Hill, Woking
Surrey GU22 0EU
Telephone: Woking (0483) 726777

**#*% At C.C.S. we provide a comprehensive insurance
and financial service for you, your family and
your company

*** At C.C.S. we have invested heavily in automating

our offices so that we have more time available
to attend to your problems and seek the best
solutions

***  For personal attention to all your insurance and

financial affairs, call by our offices at
Wych House, Wych Hill, Woking, Surrey (H Hﬁ)
or telephone Woking (0483) 726777 ]

Founded: 1885
Patron: Her Majesty the Queen

Eﬂi:ndl‘g:t:h. BA, DM.C Cen Ed ;\ GORDON ? S SCHOOL

Wesi End,
Woking

Surrey GUL4 9PT
0276 B58084

NOW CO-EDUCATIONAL
Serving the local community

T with a three-way choice

. ¢, p  — WEEKLY, FULL or DAY
'T"n"‘ BOARDING

f‘-ﬂ T "F‘H - fr Pastoral care in a

+7 T = stimulating environmeni
A
The National Memorial to General Gordon
Part of the nation’s heritage and of Woking's history

Litgnrn Senmons | dwary

Successfully run on Public School lines and providing voung people with a sound, basic education and
wide-ranging carcer guidance 1o prepare them for a successful future

Exciting sports and leisure programme — Atlention to individual interesis and abilities
Inherited semi-military ceremonial traditions and famouws Gordon Memorial Highland Band

Please contact the Headmaster for details of low fee siructure, brochure and video
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Osbert Sitwell remembered him as
having ‘no fear of expressing himself,
indeed [he] seemed rather to enjoy it
. and his views were always infused
by an extreme common sense = if
common sense can ever be extreme.’

12. Busick Edmonds Pemberton
(1851-1934); in the same plot is the
grave of this Bamister-at-Law who
dicd suddenly mt Droitwich on 11
September 1934, aged 84, Pemberton
was for many years a partner in the
[irm of Messrs Lee & Pemberion of 44
Lincoln's Inn Fields, and was the
senior partner from 1205 until he
retired from active practice in 1914,
He was appointed a Director of the
LNC from 1917 until his death.
Universally  respecied,  he
described as ‘a man of the highest
honour [and] gifted with a charming
manner’,

Wils

18, Sir Frank Athelstan Sweltenham
(1850-1946): Swettenham
Colonial Administrator who entered
service in the Straits Seitlements in
187 1. He was advisor to the Sultan of

Wwias @

Selangor 187475, and initiated the
Federation of Perak, Selangor, Negri
Sembilan and  Pahang, He
Resident-General of the Federated
States 1895-1901, and became High
Commissioner of the Malay States
and Covernor of the Strafs
Settlements 1901-1904. He
Chairman of the Royal Commission
on the nances of Mauritios, 5048
and was Joint-Director of the Press
Burcau, 1915-1918. Cremed KOMG
in 1897, GOMOG in 1909 and a CH in
1917, He published severnl books
including Malay sketches (1895),
Unaddressed letters {1898), and The
real Malay (1899),

wis

was

I4. fohn Baker Walker (died 15
March 1943, aged 75): Walker has a
prominent grave adjacent w5t
Andrew’s Avenue. He joined the
LNC in 1889 with Cyril Tubbs; both
became important ollicers of the
Company, and both were
r!111'|:|.1|.'|.' buried at  Brookwood
Walker was General Manager from
1897, Managing Director from 19159,
the Board of

subse

and Chairman  of

Directors [rom 1941, He lived in a
LNC owned house, “The Cedars',
which is on Heath House Road. The
grounds of the house were tended by
workers from the cemetery. Walker is
remembered as a tallish heavily buily
man who was always immaculately
dressed in a black jacket, pinstripe
trousers, bowler hat, and was seldom
without an umbrella. He was seen
regularly as he walked through the
cemetery (o Brookwood Station en
route to the LNC's offices in London,
It is interesting to note that when
Walker died, in 1943, he had lived
long enough to witness the demise of
the cemetery railway service (the
LNC's London station was largely
destroved by bombs in April 1941),
and it 1= difficult not to see his death
as representing the end of the *old
guard’ of Company Officers, the
cemetery having gone into steady
decline ever sinee,

15. Gfﬂn'lr}' manseleur: nearer the
course of the former cometery railway
is the prominent mauvsoleum of the
Glomey family, finished with a rough

Ashley Cook.

bat of VORI 101 8 Vears.

Now part of White Knight.
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K
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73 HORSELL MOOR WOKING GU21 4NL Telephone (0483) 762567
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stone effect. This building used to
have attractive stained glass side
windows with bands of bold primary
colours. The mavsoleum has suffered
from vandalism and the windows and
doors are now blacked up.

16, Baron Hirst (1863-1943);
adjacent to the course of the cometery
railway and opposite the Glomey
mausoleum in plot 74 is the white
‘chest” sivle memorial 1o the Hirst
family, It comtains the remains of
Hugo, Ist Baron Hirst of Witton. He
was born and educated in Mumnich,
and was naturalized in 1883, He
founded the General Eleciric
Company and was s Managing
Director, 1900-1943, and Chairman
from 1910-1943. He was a recognized
expert on international  trading,
Created Baromet in 1925, and Baron
in 1934,

17. Sir Leslie Gamage MC FCIS
(I887-1972): bunied in the same
grave are Sir Leslie Gamage and his
wife. Gamage was the second son of
A, W. Gamage (the founder of
Gamages) and originally intended 1o
pursue a career in the law, When the
First World War broke out he joined
the army and became a Captain an
Adjutant  in  the 24th London
Regiment. During the War he was
awarded the Military Cross and was
later caprured. After the War he
joined the General Electric Company
where he  progressed 1o General
Manager, Joint Managing Director
and  Vice-Chairman. He  was
Chairman and Managing-Director of
the firm from 1957-1960. His wife,
Muriel, the Honourable Lady
Ciamage (1894-1969), was the elder
daughter of Hugo Hirst {(see item 17)
and a former Chairman of the
NSPCC. She was killed in a car
accident in 19659,

18, Finn Braine mausolewm {plof T4):
further across in this =ame plot is the
prominent white marble mausoleum
of the Finn Braine family, This has a
green pantiled roof, a circular stained
glass window at the rear, and a bronze
door reminiscent of a 1930s
semi-detached house. The
mausoleumn faces the course of the
former cemetery ailway. (Plate 5},

Plate Four:
Henrt v Laen

Plate Five: Finn Braine mausoleum

19, Sir fames Galloway KBE MA MD
FRCP FRCS LLD (1862-1922); this
grave is in P[u! 75. Galloway was
Senior Physician and Lecturer in
Medicine at Charing Cross Hospital.
He was born in Calcutta but educated
in Aberdeen. Galloway worked in the
London  Hospital  belore  his
appointment onto the medical suafTar
Charing Cross in 1894, After the Boer
War he served on the Advisory Board
of the Army Medical Services, and
during the First World War served as
the Consulting Physician to the 1st
and 2nd Armies i France. He held
many public appointments and wrote
several arnticles and books. Created
CBin 1917 and KBE in 1918,

20. Herri van Luan (T819-1896): this
interesting grave is situated in plot
BO, just off All Souls’ Avenue. The
memoral consists of a termcotta
square  pedestal  with  a marble
bas-reliel of Luan on top. At each
cormer of the base are representations
of single-footed winged lions, with
each wing extending along cach side
of the base (sece plate 4). Luan was
[hech, but pursued his academic
carcer in this country. He had an
intense interest in French literature =
especially. Molicre = and  wrote
several important books on  this
suhject, He is buried with his wife
Sophia {died 1900).
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21. Sir Maurice Fitzmaurice CMG
FRS (1861-1924); also in this plot is
the grave of Sir Maurice Fitemaurice
who was a civil engineer. He was
articled to Sir Benjamin Baker and
engaped under Baker and Sir John
Fowler in the construction of the
Forth bridge (which was opened in
1890}, He entered service under the
London County Council under Sir A.

R. Binnie from 1842, and was
subsequently Chief  Residem
Engineer 1o the Egyptian

government, 1898, and was engaged
in the construction of the Aswan
Dam, 1898-1901, He became Chiel
Engineer to the London County
Council, 1901-1912. He was knighted
in 1912 and became a FRS in 1919,

22, Greenfield mausolewm (plot 80):
this attractive building is carelully
sited ot the end of St Luke’s Avenue,
creating an interesting vista when
viewed from the ‘railway” end of the
Avenue. It i flanked by a group of
large trees and all but surrounded by
rhododendrons which have helped
preserve the  mausoleum  from
excessive The  family
mausolewm was built in 1891, (See
Plate G).

vandalizm.

23, Irabelfa Hirst (plot 73); retracing
ur sieps along St Luke’s Avenue and
onto plor 73 we arrvive ot the “slab’
memorial o Isabella Hirst, wile of
Walter Knight. This is particularly
interesting  because the inscription
records that Isabella was cremated on
14 February 1881, at a time when
eremation was still a madical choice
for the disposal of the dead. The first
cremation ar 5t John's had taken
place only 6 years previously, and by
1895 only 209 cremations had 1aken
ploce in Great Britain.

24, Emil Behnke (1836-1892): alsu in
this plot is the modest gravestone of
Emil Behnke. The headstone was
erected ax part of ‘a memorial fund
contributed by a few [riends and
pupils in affectionate remembrance
of the deceased’. Behnke was an
expert on the mechanism of voice and
was bom in Stettin on 20 June 1836
and died in Ostend on 17 September
18532

25. VAD graves (plot 72): moving
hack towards Cemetery Pales onto
plot 72 and close to a circular plot of
parish remains iz a group of 12 graves
of Voluntary Aid Detachment and
other nuries who died on active
service in northern France, largely
during the period 1916-1918,

From here you may retrace your
steps through the Ismaili cemetery
and back to Cemetery Pales, or cross
the course of the former cemetery
railway (the screen of trees at the
hottom of this plot) and rejoin St
Cyprian’s Avenue, turm right, and so
return to Cemetery Pales,

Further Reading

Clarke, John M. The Brookwood
] Necropalis  Railwoy. 2nd e,
Crakwiond Press, 1988,

| Crosby, Alan. A lisfory of Woking.
Phillimare, 1962

Palson, C. J. and Marshall, T. K.
The disposal of the dead. 3rd ed.
English Universities Press, 1975

J. R, and 5 E
Woking. Surmey

Whiteman,
Victorsan

Archaslogical Soclety, no date
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SURREY DISCOUNTS CAMERA CENTRE

ALL YOUR PHOTOGRAPHIC
REQUIREMENTS

FOR AMATEURS

AND PROFESSIONALS

HRRPERS
PHOTOGRAPRIC

71 COMMERCIAL WAY, WOKING Tel: (0483) 756601

AMSTRAD MAIN STOCKISTS

BUSINESS COMPUTERS
WORD PROCESSORS
HOME COMPUTERS
AND SOFTWARE

= HARPERS
”“NN“' COMPUTERS

71 COMMERCIAL WAY, WOKING Tel: (0483) 756601

PROJECTING YOUR IMAGE
AUDIO VISUAL, VIDEO & DATA
PROJECTION SPECIALISTS

We can supply the complete system to run your Conference
or help your Training and Sales Teams improve.

HARPERS A.V. LIMITED

PERS -
Tel: WOKING
(0483) 757577
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THE WHITE HART TOKEN

Jiy Nicfmfus Woetton

The village of Chobham produced (as
far as we know) only one tradesman’s
token during the seventeen century.
It was an undated brass farthing
issued by Willinm Lufle ar the White
Hart Inm.

William Luffe had a small stock of
his tokens produced, and they were
used by him and his customers for
small change. (Private, or unofficial,
wokens of this kind, either in brass or
copper, circulated  widely  in
mid-century { 1648-1672), 1o meet the
need for a  convenient, small
denomination base metal currency.)

From parish records, we leamn that
Willim Luffe was born in 1648; he
married his wile, Alice in 1668, and
they had eight children. The token
itsell records his initials and his
wife's Christian name initial between
them. Alice, like her husband, died in
1703, and little is known about ber, In
the year of his death, 1708, William is
deacribed as a “yeoman™.

William Luffe is recorded in the
parish register at the baptism of
cldest son, alse a William, on Tth
January, 1676,

He is also referred 1o in the Surrey
Feet of Fines for Michaclmas 1667 as
the plaintifl in an action against
Thomas Shrubb and the latwer's wile
Maria concerning land and property
in Chobiham.

William Lufle had three brothers,
Martholomew, Jospeh and Rabert; in
the Surrey Hearth-tax Rolls for 1664
Bartholomew is charged with six
hearths, and Robert with two.

Robert, who died in 1669, is
described in the ‘Free and Voluntary
Present to Charles II' of 1661-1662 as
a “labourer”, while Bartholomew,
who died three years eardier, in 1666,
is referred to as an “innholder™.

It seems probable, therefore, that
Bartholomew was the proprictor of
the Whic Hart Inn until his death in
1666, whereupon William ook over,
issuing his token sometime afier 1668
when he married Alice. Why
Bartholomew didn't issue his own
token, is & mystery.

Obperse.
WILEIAM LUFFE
A hart Indged

William Luffe's eldest son, the
above mentioned William
(I676-1728), was a barber/

“chyrurgeon” (surgeon}; he probably
had his own business premises and
residentinl accommoedation at the
Inn,

One other member of the Luffe, or
Lufl, family should be mentioned in
connection with the White Hart Inn:
Jane Luff.

In an article on the Inn in the
Woking News & Mail of 18th January
1957, it is recorded that during
alterations to the Inn in 1956 a
number of relics were found. These
included a wooden doll, some beads,
marbles and dolls” fumiture, a tiepin
with a miniature porirait of a man
believed to be William Pitt, part of a
ship’s log dated 1760, two penies of
George Il and a scrap of parchmnet
signed “Jane Luff™ and bearing the
words “By all good people lyars ane
abhord”, repeated down the page.

Reverse.
IN CHORAM
WAL,

Jone Lufl, bom in 1714, was the
doughter of another Bartholomew
LulT {1679-1730), and the nicce of the
barberfsurpeon, William Luffe. The
toys found in 1956 may well have
been hers.

For this information, we can
reasonably conclude that at least
three generations of Luffes must have
kept the White Hart Inn, from at least
Bartholomew  up to 1666, then
William (the token issuer) up 1o 1703
and then Jane's father, Bartholomew
up o 1730,

Sources:
Schewllar, Robert, A HISTONN OO CHOEHAM
iCcheester, 1903

Wetlon, ). L, SIVENTEENTM  CENTURY
FRADESUENS ™ TOAENS [hewrnitie sipon [yna
| S5

Williamaon, G0, TRADE TDEENT SLLTD &N
THE * SEVENTEENTW CENTLRY
|BAE-31]
(This article has been written up from notes loft
by ey father, John ‘Wetton, m 1964 | am
indebled 1o Fobert Schueder for inlarmatain
aboil the Liste family. )

August 1590
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B.AT (UK.and Export) Limited

Since the arrival of
its Headquarters in Woking
in 1976
B.A.T (U.K. and Export) Ltd
has been one of

the town’'s largest employers
and a keen supporter
of the local community.

As one of Britain's leading export companies
B.A.T (U.K. and Export) Ltd manufactures
high quality tobacco products which are
supplied to 174 markets worldwide.

A part of the B.A.T Industries Group

Export House, Woking, Surrey GU21 1YB
Telephone 0483 757555




g THE THIRD *
WOKING HISTORY FESTIVAL
. PR UGI_EA}-ME OF EVENTS - )

8.00pm Brookwood Memaorial Hall, Connaught Road
THE BROOKWOOD NECROPOLIS RAILWAY,
an illustrated talk
by John Clarke.
(admission £1.00 — including a free glass of ‘Hook Heath' wine)

FRIDAY 291h MARCH, {Good Friday),
10.00am, Wooton Jeffreys, Cemetery Pales, Brookwood.
GUIDED WALK
AROUND THE NONCONFORMIST SECTION OF
BROOKWOOD CEMETERY,
with John Clarke.

FRIDAY 29th MARCH (Good Friday),
2.30pm, Wooton Jeffreys, Cemetery Pales, Brookwood.
GUIDED WALKE AROUND THE ANGLICAN
SECTION OF BROOEWOOD CEMETERY,
with John Clarke.

MONDAY 151 APRIL (Easter Monday),
10.00am, St. Peter's Church, Church Street, Old Woking,
GUIDED WALK
‘IN THE FOOTSTEFPS OF THE MONES'
{including 5t. Peter’s Church, Woking Palace
and Hoe Place).

with Tom Hirdin_?’" "

MONDAY 1st APRIL (Easter M. -
2.30pm Pyrford Comman Car Pas
GUIDED WALK
‘IN THE FOOTSTEPS OF THE MONKS®
(including St. Nicholas' Church, and Newark Priory)
with Tom Harding

3.00pm, 5t. Petar's Church Centre,
Church Street, 0ld Woking.
EXHIBITION
followed by:
8.00pm
AN EVENING OF MEMORIES, an illustrated talk,
by lain Wakeford and Tom Harding

WEDNESDAY 3rd APRIL,
8.00pm, S1. Johns Memarial Hall, 5t. Johns Lye, St Johns.
WORKING'S TREE HERITAGE, an illustrated talk,
by Martin Humphrey

THURSDAY 4th APRIL,
8.00pm, Pyrtord Village Hall.
LOCAL PEOPLE & THEIR PLANTS,
an illustrated talk,
by Chris Howkins

FRIDAY 5th APRIL,
8.00pm Horsell First School, Church Hill, Horsel),
H.G. WELLS, WOKING,
& THE WAR OF THE WORLDS,
an illustrated talk,
by Tain Wakeford

SATURDAY Gth APRIL,
10.30am Anthonys Car Park, Horsell Common,
WAR OF THE WORLDS WALK,
around Horsell Common,
with Iain Wakeford

SATURDAY 6th APRIL,
2.30pm outside St. Paul's Church, Oriental Road, Maybury.
WAR OF THE WORLDS WALK,
around Maybury Hill,
with lain Wakeford.

7

FESTIVAL EXHIBITION,
Saturday 30th March, 10.30am — 7.30pm,
and Sunday 31st March, 10.30am - 5.00pm,
at the St. Johns Memorial Halls, St Johns Lye, St. Johns, Woking

TEASHOP OFEN ALL DAY
Exhibitors include: The West Surrey Family History Society; The Surrey Wildlife Trust;
The Surrey Heathland Project; Chris Howkins; The Surrey Heath Archaeological Trust;

The Woking Civic and Conservation Association (WOCCA);
The research team of the Weking Community Play; The Woking Philatelic Society;
The Surrey & Hampshire Canal Society; local schools, colleges and individuals.

Entrance to all the coents (excepd the opewing lalk) will be free, althaugh a donations for will be on thow' at all the falks
and the exhibition. A hat eill be passed arownd after the walks! Woking's History is YOUR history, and we cannol
charge pou for something that is already yours. We hope that spansorship from local firms will cover the cost af the halls,
the posters, the pragrammes and the advertising to make the third WOKING HISTORY FESTIVAL the best yel.




